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July 22, 2025 
 
Tony Majka 
Oldcastle SW Group, Inc. dba United Companies 
839 Mackenzie Ave 
Canon City, CO 81212 
Sent via email: tony.majka@unitedco.com  
 
 
RE:  Amick Pit, Permit M-1979-103, Incomplete Application for Transfer of Mineral Permit and 
Succession of Operators, Revision SO-6, Review #2 
 
Dear Mr. Majka: 
 
On July 3, 2025 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety received the Application Form for 
Transfer of Mineral Permit and Succession of Operators from Fremont Paving & Redi-Mix, Inc.  to 
Oldcastle SW Group, Inc. dba United Companies, for the Amick Pit, Permit M-1979-103.  The 
following items are incomplete for the application to be processed: 

Legal Right of Enter 

1. The lease agreement submitted is between Fremont Paving & Redi Mix, Inc and James 
and Diana Watson (landowners), is not acceptable. 

a. Please provide a legal right of entry to the site that is between the current 
landowner and Oldcastle SW Group, inc. dba United Companies or Oldcastle 
SW Group, Inc. 

Performance Warranty 

2. The submitted PW was missing the notary stamp on page 13.  This invalids the 
signatures.  Please provide a new PW signed by either Tony Majka or  Brandon Pack.   
(Identified in July 10, 2025, letter from Sara) 

 



Mr. Majka 
Page 2 of 2 
7/22/2025 

   

Misc. 

3. Affidavit of Authority: Please submit an Affidavit signed by Brandon Pack as President 
of Oldcastle SW Group Inc. dba United Companies and notarized.  (Identified in July 
10, 2025, letter from Sara) 

Please return the required documentation to the Division before September 3, 2025.  All 
completed permit documents are required to be submitted for consideration of your Request for 
Transfer of Mineral Permit and Succession of Operators Application. An incomplete application 
may be denied after the 60 day submittal request, if requested documents or information are 
not received. In the event of any delay in your submittal or if you have any questions, please 
contact the Division. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Amy Yeldell 
Environmental Protection Specialist III 
 
 
 
 
Cc: Sara Stevenson-Benns, Financial Assurance Specialist, DRMS 
 Travis Marshall, Senior EPS, DRMS 
        
 


